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Dear Photographer:

We are happy to enclose a check covering monies due 
you.

It will help make our mutual relationship an increas­
ingly profitable one if you will:

A. send to us as much stock material as you can, 
especially color, for presentation and sale to 
our clients.

B. keep us advised of subjects for possible picture 
stories in your locality for which we may obtain 
assignments for you.

C. keep us advised of additions to your facilities 
or equipment which mey guide us in funneling 
assignments your way.

Please do not hesitate to write us at all times regarding 
any questions that may come up regarding our mutual 
relationship.

Sinoe it is our object to make FPG the most effective 
possible clearing-house of U.S. photographic talent 
and material, we'll appreciate your referring to us 
other talented photographic specialists who are 
interested in national outlets for their work and 
material.

With best wishes and hopes for a continuing profitable 
relationship,

Cordially yours, 
FPG. Inc.

Arthur BrackmanAB; sg


